
From: Houck, Jason
Sent: 4/4/2013 9:25:42 AM
To: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Meeting to discuss Large IOU Cap and Trade Implementation Plans 

Thursday afternoon l-3pm is also a possibility. Thanks.

---- Original Message-----
From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.coml 
Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2013 8:52 PM 
To: Houck, Jason
Subject: Re: Meeting to discuss Large IOU Cap and Trade Implementation Plans

Jason,

The utilities are coordinating on a time and will send a response tomorrow. It will need to be one of the options 
next week given vacation schedules this week.

Thanks,
Meredith

On Apr 2, 2013, at 3:37 PM, "Houck, Jason" <iason.houck@ppuc.ca.gov<mailto:iason.houck@cpuc.ca.gov>> 
wrote:

Hi All,

I would like to organize a group conference call to discuss questions and comments Energy Division has regarding 
the Joint IOUs' Cap and Trade Revenue Allocation Implementation Plans. I hope to forward a more detailed 
agenda and list of questions by COB Wednesday, but until then I wanted to jump-start efforts to coordinate a 
meeting.

ED can be available during the following times. Please let me know which time blocks work for your teams.

Friday, 4/5, 9:30a-12p 
Tuesday,4/9, 10-lla; l-5p 
Wednesday, 4/10, 10-lla; 4-5p

Thanks,

Jason Houck
Analyst, Emerging Procurement Strategies Energy Division California Public Utilities Commission 
Office: 415.703.1223
Email: j ason.houck@cpuc .ca.gov<mailto:iason.houck@cpuc.ca.gov>
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PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://wvvw.pge.eom/about/eompanv/privaev/eustomer/
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